



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

February 26, 2024

Anthony Cannella
620 12th street
Modesto, CA 95354
[REDACTED]

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC Case No. 2021-00623; Anthony Cannella

Dear Anthony Cannella:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) enforces the provisions of the Political Report Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a referral from the FPPC’s Statement of Economic Interests (“SEI”) Unit alleging that you, as a Commissioner for the California Travel & Tourism Commission, disclosed accepting a gift over the limit from the First Tee of Silicon Valley on your Leaving Office SEI. After conducting our review of the case, we are closing this matter without further action.

Between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2020, members of a state board or commission, or designated employees of a state government agency, may not accept gifts from any single source with a total value of more than \$500 if the member would be required to report the receipt of the gift from that source on their SEI.²

The Enforcement Division determined that, pursuant to the Conflict of Interest Code adopted for the California Travel & Tourism Commission, you were not required to disclose this source/gift on your SEI. Therefore, the allegation has been disproven.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (279) 237-5910 or jrinehart@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Jenna Rinehart

Jenna C. Rinehart
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

cc: FPPC’s SEI Unit cglaser@fppc.ca.gov

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code Sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.

² Section 89503, subd. (c), and Regulation 18940.2.